Metropolitan Edison Company

Post Office Box 480
m Middletown, Pennsylvania 17057
717 9444041

Writer's Direct Dial Number

July 11, 1980
TLL 310

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Attn: R. W, Reid, Chief

Operating Reactors Branch No. 4

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Sir:

Three Mile Island Nuclear Station, Units I and II (TMI-1 and TMI-2)
Operating License Nos. DPR-50 and DPR-73
Docket Nos. 50-289 and 50-320
Permit Modifications

Enclosed for your information, 2er Environmental Technical Specification 5.6.242,
is the authorization for open burning for fire fighting training.
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COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES

Bureau of Air Quality Control
407 South Careron Street
Harrisburg, Pernnsylvania 17101
(717) 787-9685

Jure 17, 1980

Mr. R. M. Klingaman
Director-Generation
Metropolitan Edison Campany
P. O. Box 542

Reading, Pennsylvania 19640

Dear Mr. Klingaman:

This will acknowledge receipt of your letter dated May 27, 1980 and a
follow-up memo dated June 6, 1980 from S. C. Lane to Units 1 and 2
Supervisors, Messrs. Ross and Clwastyk as supplied by Mr. T. A. O'Conner,
Lead Fire Protection Engineex, to Mr. F. J. Feagy of this office. Based
on the information provided, it is the Department's opinion that fire
training activities can ke conducted without caus.ng an air pollution
prcblem. By this letter you are authorized to utilize the area designated
in your aforementicned letter and memo for fire training purposes during
the designated time interval only'.

This approval is granted subject to the special conditions listed below:

1. Training exerc.ses shall be canducted hetween the hours of 1:00 PM
ard 4:00 Pn.

2. Only the fuel specified in your letter shall ke utilized.

3. No burning shall ke conducted if unfavorable atmospheric conditions
prevail.

4. The Department shall be rotified of any change in your propesal.



Mr. R. M. Klingaman
June 17, 1980
Page 2

5. The Department may require the terminaticn of any training exercise,
if in the opinion of the Department, said termination is necessary
to protect the air resources of the Cammonwealth.

Failure to camly with the ahove conditicns may result in the revocation of
this approval.

Should you have any questicns, please feel free to call this office.
Very truly yours,
:-;-*/ Eﬂ;‘-—;—”
Laif Ericson
Regional Air Pollution Control Engineer
Harrisburg Region
LE/rxrr



